



Republic of the Philippines
Department of Budget and Management
PROCUREMENT SERVICE
BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE



Bid Bulletin No. 2
October 19, 2017

Public Bidding No. 17-152-6

SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION OF HARDWARE REQUIREMENT FOR SINGLE CARPETA AND HUMAN RESOURCE INFORMATION SYSTEM FOR PAROLE AND PROBATION ADMINISTRATION

Issued pursuant to Sec. 22.5 of the IRR of R.A. 9184 to clarify and/or amend certain provisions in the Bidding Documents issued for this project, considering the issues raised and clarifications made by prospective bidders during the Prebid Conference held on **October 12, 2017** likewise, respond to bidders' written queries received within the prescriptive period for filing.

A. AMENDMENTS

REFERENCE	BASES FOR AMENDMENT/ CLARIFICATIONS														
INVITATION TO BID															
ITB Item 5 Page 5 xxx The Schedule of bidding activities as follows: <table border="1" style="margin-left: 20px;"> <thead> <tr> <th style="text-align: center;">ACTIVITIES</th> <th style="text-align: center;">SCHEDULE</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>1. Advertisement/Posting of Invitation to Bid</td> <td>October 05, 2017</td> </tr> <tr> <td>2. Issuance and Availability of Bid Documents</td> <td>October 05, 2017</td> </tr> <tr> <td>3. Pre-Bid Conference</td> <td>October 12, 2017 at 10:00 AM</td> </tr> <tr> <td>4. Last Day of Written Clarification</td> <td>October 16, 2017</td> </tr> <tr> <td>5. Last Day of Issuance of Bid Bulletin</td> <td>October 19, 2017</td> </tr> <tr> <td>6. Deadline for Submission and Opening of Bids</td> <td>October 26, 2017 October 27, 2017 at 10:00 AM</td> </tr> </tbody> </table> Xxx	ACTIVITIES	SCHEDULE	1. Advertisement/Posting of Invitation to Bid	October 05, 2017	2. Issuance and Availability of Bid Documents	October 05, 2017	3. Pre-Bid Conference	October 12, 2017 at 10:00 AM	4. Last Day of Written Clarification	October 16, 2017	5. Last Day of Issuance of Bid Bulletin	October 19, 2017	6. Deadline for Submission and Opening of Bids	October 26, 2017 October 27, 2017 at 10:00 AM	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. The postponement is essential to provide ample time for the dissemination of amendments and clarifications. 2. The amendment will replace the deadline for Submission and Opening of Bids as they appear throughout the bidding documents.
ACTIVITIES	SCHEDULE														
1. Advertisement/Posting of Invitation to Bid	October 05, 2017														
2. Issuance and Availability of Bid Documents	October 05, 2017														
3. Pre-Bid Conference	October 12, 2017 at 10:00 AM														
4. Last Day of Written Clarification	October 16, 2017														
5. Last Day of Issuance of Bid Bulletin	October 19, 2017														
6. Deadline for Submission and Opening of Bids	October 26, 2017 October 27, 2017 at 10:00 AM														

SECTION III: BID DATA SHEET

Clause 5.4
Page 40

xxx

For this purpose, similar contracts shall refer to:

- a) Supply/Delivery and Commissioning of Server Solution Package for Lot 1
- b) Any contract of IT Equipment for Lot 2
- c) Any contract of Automatic Data Capturing Device for Lot 3
- d) ~~Any contract of Photo/Video Image Device~~ **Supply and Delivery of any IT Equipment** for Lot 4

xxx

The requirement is adjusted to allow more bidders to participate in the bidding

Clause 29.2
Page 45

xxx

7. Latest Value Added Tax Returns (Forms 2550M and 2550Q) or Percentage Tax Returns (Form 2551M), **filed not earlier than two (2) months before the deadline and opening.**

Xxx

To amend the requirement for better understanding

SECTION V: SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT

SCC Clause 17.4
Page 69

xxx

*Within the warranty period, machines that cannot be repaired within twenty-four (24) hours shall be ~~immediately~~ replaced with a service unit of similar specifications or compatible service unit **within five (5) working days.***

The requirement is adjusted to allow more bidders to participate in the bidding

10

SECTION VII. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

LOT 1: SERVER SOLUTION PACKAGE

<p>Page 75 RACK CABINET</p> <p>xxx <u>Installation Included</u></p> <p>xxx</p>	<p>To include in the requirement</p>
<p>Page 75 RACK DATABASE SERVER</p> <p>xxx</p> <p>Processor Cache: 55MB <u>25MB</u> L3</p> <p>Inclusions: Racking Kit and Patch Cords <u>with a length of 1.5m</u> per unit</p> <p><u>Processor Core: 4 cores</u></p> <p><u>Storage: 1.2TB 12G SAS 10K rpm SFF (2.5-inch)</u></p> <p>xxx</p> <p>Warranty: Within the warranty period, machines that cannot be repaired within twenty-four (24) hours shall be immediately replaced with a service unit of similar specifications or compatible service unit <u>within five (5) working days.</u></p>	<p>To include in the requirement and for better understanding</p>
<p>Page 76 RACK NETWORK SERVER</p> <p>xxx</p> <p>Processor Cache: 55MB <u>25MB</u> L3</p> <p>Inclusions: Racking Kit and Patch Cords <u>with a length of 1.5m</u> per unit</p> <p><u>Processor Core: 4 cores</u></p> <p><u>Storage: 1.2TB 12G SAS 10K rpm SFF (2.5-inch)</u></p> <p>xxx</p> <p>Warranty: Within the warranty period, machines that cannot be repaired within twenty-four (24) hours shall be immediately replaced with a service unit of similar specifications or compatible service unit <u>within five (5) working days.</u></p>	<p>To include in the requirement and for better understanding</p>

For the purpose of this Bid Bulletin and for better understanding of its contents, the following rules shall apply: (a) ~~Strikeout~~— denotes deletion; (b) **Underline**— denotes inclusion or new/requirement; and "xxx" — denotes separation of phase/s being amended from the rest of the main text

16

LOT 2: VARIOUS IT EQUIPMENT

Page 78
DESKTOP

xxx

Operating System: Latest proprietary OS with recovery media kit (**burned copy is acceptable**)

xxx

I/O Ports: (1) Headset connector, (1) SD card reader (2) USB 3.1 Gen 1, (1) USB 2.0, **RJ45** or more;

xxx

Graphics: ~~Any proprietary~~ **Dedicated** graphics card

xxx

UTP Cable: **Unshielded Twisted,** Cat5e UTP, 1.5m

xxx

Warranty:
Three years on parts, service and repair.
One year for Mouse and Keyboard.

Within the warranty period, machines that cannot be repaired within twenty-four (24) hours shall be replaced with a service unit of similar specifications or compatible service unit **within five (5) working days**

To include in the requirement

Page 80
LAPTOP

xxx

Ports and Connectors:
(1) VGA, (1) Mic ~~or~~ and Headphone, (1) RJ45 Gigabit Ethernet, (1) multi-in-1 card reader, (2 or more) USB 3.0 ports, (1 or more) USB 2.0 ports, 1 power connector

xxx

Power: ~~9 cell or better~~ **Manufacturer's Standard**

xxx

Pointing Device: ~~Optical Mouse with Scroll Button~~ **Wireless**

To amend the requirement for better understanding

For the purpose of this Bid Bulletin and for better understanding of its contents, the following rules shall apply: (a) ~~Strikeout~~ – denotes deletion; (b) Underline – denotes inclusion or new/requirement; and “xxx” – denotes separation of phase/s being amended from the rest of the main text

<p><u>Mouse</u></p> <p>xxx</p> <p>Case: Carrying Case <u>or Back Pack</u></p> <p>xxx</p> <p>Warranty: Three years on parts, service and repair. <u>One year for Mouse</u></p> <p>Within the warranty period, machines that cannot be repaired within twenty-four (24) hours shall be replaced with a service unit of similar specifications or compatible service unit <u>within five (5) working days</u></p> <p>1 year on battery</p>	
<p>Page 83 PRINTER, INKJET</p> <p>xxx</p> <p>Software Included: Printer driver, Scan, PC-Fax: Internet access is required to install OS X drivers and software</p> <p>xxx</p>	<p>To amend the requirement for better understanding</p>
<p>Page 84 SCANNER</p> <p>xxx</p> <p>Scanning Speed: 25 ppm (Simplex)/50ipm(duplex) <u>for B/W, Mono and Color</u></p> <p>xxx</p>	<p>To include in the requirement</p>

For the purpose of this Bid Bulletin and for better understanding of its contents, the following rules shall apply: (a) ~~Strikeout~~ – denotes deletion; (b) **Underline** – denotes inclusion or new/requirement; and “xxx” – denotes separation of phase/s being amended from the rest of the main text

B. CLARIFICATIONS

The Procurement Service-Bids and Awards Committee hereby clarifies prospective Bidders' concerns and queries:

ITEM	CONCERN	REFERENCE	CLARIFICATION/ RESOLUTION
INTEGRATED COMPUTER SYSTEMS, INC.			
1.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> The subject of the requirement is a "Power Supply", however, the specifications refer to a "UPS". Please advise. 	Page 74 POWER SUPPLY	Power Supply also connotes the Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS)
2.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Is it possible to just remove the Processor cache and change it Processor CORES instead? For the Processor speed, 3.5GHz is only supported for 4 Cores processor, thus, may we request to change the Processor cache to 4 Core Processor instead. 	Page 75 RACK DATABASE SERVER	Refer to bid bulletin
3.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Is it possible to just remove the Processor cache and change it Processor CORES instead? For the Processor speed, 3.5GHz is only supported for 4 Cores processor, thus, may we request to change the Processor cache to 4 Core Processor instead. What is the storage requirement to install the Operating System? What is the requirement for the CALs, is it Device or USER CALs? 	Page 76 RACK NETWORK SERVER	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Refer to bid bulletin The BAC retains the Technical Specifications
4.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> How many devices will connect to the AP? Do they need a 	Page 78 ACCESS POINT	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Connection should be available from

For the purpose of this Bid Bulletin and for better understanding of its contents, the following rules shall apply: (a) ~~Strikeout~~— denotes deletion; (b) Underline— denotes inclusion or new/requirement; and "xxx"— denotes separation of phase/s being amended from the rest of the main text

10

	<p>controller based AP or Instant APs?</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - For the power supply, do you need an option for an external power supply and option for POE injector as well? 		<p>15 to 50 devices;</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Requirement is Controller Based AP; - Option for external power supply and option for POE Injector is required.
5.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Operating System- Can we provide burned copy of the Recovery Media kit? - Graphics- Is it Shared or Dedicated? 	<p>Page 78 DESKTOP</p>	<p>Refer to bid bulletin</p>
6.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Operating System- Can we provide burned copy of the Recovery Media kit? - Power- May we request to change the battery cell to "Manufacturer standard" 	<p>Page 80 LAPTOP</p>	<p>Refer to bid bulletin</p>
7.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Software included- May we request to remove the Scan and PC-Fax software, since there is no specification required for Scan and Fax functionalities? 	<p>Page 83 PRINTER, INKJET</p>	<p>Refer to bid bulletin</p>
8.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Features and Functions: May we request to remove the following since these are not indicated on the brochure & datasheet? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Advanced tech enhancement ▪ Batch separation color enhancement ▪ Continuous scanning 	<p>Page 84 SCANNER</p>	<p>The BAC retains the technical specifications</p>

For the purpose of this Bid Bulletin and for better understanding of its contents, the following rules shall apply: (a) ~~Strikeout~~ – denotes deletion; (b) Underline – denotes inclusion or new/requirement; and "xxx" – denotes separation of phase/s being amended from the rest of the main text

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Edge enhancement ▪ Pre-set gamma curve ▪ Scan area settings reduction ratio adjustment 		
MASSIVE INTEGRATED TECH SOLUTIONS, INC.			
1.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Request to change the similar contract for Lot 4 to "Supply and Delivery of any IT Equipment" since the item is for documentation only and that does not require any professional experiences from the bidder. 		Refer to bid bulletin

All provisions of the bidding document that are affected by newly issued bidding documents templates are deemed modified / amended / revised.

By Rules, all other related provisions in the Bidding Documents correspondingly affected by these amendments are likewise deemed amended to conform to this Bid Bulletin.

Amendments made herein shall be considered an integral part of the Bidding Documents.


JOSEPH CONRAD D. DUEÑAS
 Chairperson, BAC 6

For the purpose of this Bid Bulletin and for better understanding of its contents, the following rules shall apply: (a) ~~Strikeout~~ – denotes deletion; (b) Underline – denotes inclusion or new/requirement; and "xxx" – denotes separation of phase/s being amended from the rest of the main text

